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Mark Davidson, Esquire ' .

Bishop, Lieperman, Cook, . woANGR
Purcell & Reynolds

1200 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: 1In the Matter of Texas Utilities Generating Co.,
et al., Nos. 50-445-2 and 50-446-2 (ot ~2

Dear Mark:

I received today your letter of Octooer 24, 1984 regarding
Mr. Jonn Beck's access to the Witness F material and nis
agreement to meet with Witness F and counsel. I apologize for
Deing unreachanle earlier this week, but as I told you 1in our
earlier giscussions, I had to pe out of town on Wednesday,
Octover 24 and was involved in a day-long meeting with the NRC
apcut Comanche Peak on Tuesday, Octovber 23,

Your letter 18 somewhat Presumptuous regarding the
assumptions that no oojection can now exist t0 Mr. Beck pecoming
& Signatory to the protective order. First, as you know, Witness
F 1s represented oy personal counsel and the final decision on
Our position must pe his, However, as I told you, potn "F" and
his lawyer, and Subsequently Mr. Roisman and myself, appreciate
your need to nave your newly appointed Manager of Licensing have
complet~ access on all licensing issues., But, understandanly,
the appreciation of your clients' needs must oe palanced against
the interests of Witness F,

Mr. Downey callea today on this matter and I've advised
him that I will communicate your agreement to the meeting to
Witness F and nis counsel. We will, as soon as possivle, but
Within the specified time Period, get back with Mr. Downey
Ffegarding our acceptance or rejection of the proposal.

Sincerely,

A0 P Gl

Billie P, Garde
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